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Valerie Monson, The Maui News

PRESS:
2
3

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel).

The recessed meeting of the 27th

4

is now reconvened, today, the 30th of June, 1 :30 in

5

the afternoon, Land Use Committee.

6

have Members Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina,

7

Vice Chair of the Committee Pontanilla, and Tavares.

8

Excused are Hokama and Anderson.

9

ITEM NO.4:

10

With us today we

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN
ZONING FOR 196-UNIT SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION (HALIIMAILE)
(C.C. No. 00-86)

11

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, at the time that we left off at

13

the last meeting on the 27th, Monday, we had

14

closed

15

testimony on both items on the agenda.

16

on Land Use Item LU-4, Community plan Amendment and

17

Change in Zoning for the 196-Unit Single-Family

18

Residential Subdivision in Haliimaile.

19

on Monday the Members voted to recommend that the

20

proposed Community Plan Amendment Bill will be

21

passed on first reading.

22

we had received and closed public
We are now

The meeting

There was a motion to pass on to first

23

reading the proposed Conditional Change in Zoning

24

Bill, which was seconded.

25

approve an amendment to the main motion to add a

The Committee voted to
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Condition No. 14, which reads as follows:

that at

2

least two bus shelters will be constructed within

3

the project to accommodate pick up and drop off of

4

the children.

5

amend the main motion to add a Condition No. 15,

6

which would read as following:

7

shall provide for 15 percent or 25 units, whichever

8

is greater, of the proposed total units to be

9

affordable to those earning between 100 and 120

10

Currently pending is a motion to

that the applicant

percent of the median income.
Having said that, the maker of this motion

11

12

was Mr. Kane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Although

14

time has passed, I remain in support of the

15

amendment that's on the floor.

16

I'll yield the floor to any other Member who has

17

comments with respects to this amendment.

18

you.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And at this time

Thank

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

21

Chairman, in regards to this particular amendment,

22

at the last meeting, Mr. Chair, I was in the process

23

of wanting to amend a part of this particular

24

proposal.

25

that we as a body had not yet received from -- from

However, Chair, there are specific items
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the applicant that is -- that meets my satisfaction.
2

The specific items as was mentioned previously:

3

crunching of numbers for both houses and lots, the

4

actual range of affordability, Mr. Chairman, as well

5

as the applicant's identification of developing

6

houses for Maui residents specific, as well as my

7

interest in amending this to 20 percent.
Chairman, until the applicant provides us

8

9

the

with that particular information, I will not be

10

doing an amendment at this particular time, and I'm

11

hopeful that the applicant will be able to submit to

12

us prior to first reading, before any additional

13

changes to Mr. Kane's amendment is done.

14

Mr. Chair, I will be supporting the amendment in

15

your proposal at this particular time so we can move

16

forward, and I will wait for first reading in order

17

to review required information from the applicant.

18

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Therefore,

While we're

20

thinking about further discussion, in the amendment

21

there are several things, after scrutinizing the

22

wording.

23

A & B.

24

replace "median income" with "the area median income

25

for the County as determined by the Department of

We need to

ace the applicant with

We need to delete "proposed," and we need to
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Housing and Urban Development of the United States
2

of America."

3

Chapter 2.86.

4

earning" with "persons or families with incomes

5

identified as."

6

making these adjustments, or does someone want to

7

make a motion to make these adjustments?

8

have it up on the screen.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And this is based on the wording in
We also need to replace "those

Is there any objection to the Staff

And we

Mr. Kane.

One, two, three, four, five -- just

one second, Chair.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

It will be up there in a moment.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On the fifth line, the very last word

13

on the fifth line, after it's bracketed, "median

14

income," it reads, "the area median income."

15

does that mean, "120 percent of the area median

16

income for the County as determined by the

17

Department of Housing and Urban Development"?

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MS. LEE:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MS. LEE:

What

Ms. Lee.

Mr. Chair.
Can you clarify that?

Yeah, Mr. Kane, that's just standard language,

22

but it should further -

should further say "and as

23

determined by the Department of Housing and Human

24

Concerns," because it may not apply in this case,

25

but there are times when we are -- we'll adjust
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HUD's numbers to fit the area, such as Hana, such as
2

Lanai, such as Molokai.

3

Department, then that would sort of complete the

4

standard language.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

So if you add our

Which we have just put up on the screen.
So, Mr. Chair.

Yes.
If I can address Ms. Lee, please.

Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So, I'm sorry, Director, what does

11

the area median income

12

language, but can you help me understand what that

13

means?

14

ranges in different areas so it's like a regional

15

thing?

16

"area in" that sentence means?

I know you said standard

Are we talking about the prices -- there's

Can you help me understand what the word

17

MS. LEE:

For our purposes?

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MS. LEE:

Yeah.

It means the island of Maui, the island of

20

Molokai, the island of Lanai, and the area of Hana.

21

Those are the only prices

22

have.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

price ranges that we

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair, you

24

need

- I'll be more than happy to amend the

25

amendment just to incorporate this language, since
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we're adding quite a bit of language and

1

it

2

deleting things.
If you could, please.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Sure.

I move to amend the amendment

5

to incorporate the language as represented on the

6

board for us.

7

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9
10

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Kane, seconded by

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Discussion, Mr. Kane?
The other question is to help me

11

understand the difference between having the

12

applicant and specifically putting A & B.

13
14

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Corporation Counsel.

Excuse me,

Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX:

Mr. Chairman, basically what's happened in

16

the past is we've noticed that if we use the word

17

applicant, sometimes it's just not as accurate as

18

using the person who is at this time the owner of

19

the property.

20

representative or things like that.

21

necessarily it's in this case, but we'd just like to

22

get away from the use of the word applicant and

23

start using

24

referring to.

25

to happen is that this is going to run with the land

Sometimes the applicant is actual

a

I don't know if

- referring to the person that we're
This is a condition, so what's going
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anyway, but we'd just like to get away from the use

2

of the word applicant because there are situations

3

where the applicant's not the land owner, and in

4

this situation it just happens that it is.
So it seems like a technicality, but I think

5
6

it's a good habit to get into just for clarity of

7

thinking.

8

land, so it really

9

owner or whoever's going to be affected by this

And again, the condition runs with the
in the long run, whoever's the

10

zoning change will be responsible for these

11

conditions.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for that comment.

And,

13

Chair, I notice that in pretty much the other

14

conditions that's consistent, that they reference

15

A & B.

16

and this is just a hypothetical so I understand if

17

we need to put another condition for consideration.

18

If they turn around and sell this property with the

19

entitlement to somebody else, so somebody else comes

20

in, because they're not A & B

21

I buy the land from A & B and I want to corne in and

22

do things, can I -

23

even if I'm not A & B, and because they specifically

24

reference

25

A & B, I would still be required to follow through

And so if, say, A & B gets

s approval

say, for instance,

because it runs with the land,
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the conditions?
2

3
4

And if I can just get a

confirmation from Corp. Counsel.
CHAIR CARROLL:

And that's my understanding, but

Corporation Counsel.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. GIROUX:

Thank you.

Chair, yeah, that is the nature of a

7

conditional -

the conditions that -- in there.

8

Once they're recorded, they run with the land.

9

whether the land changes ownership or not doesn't --

So

10

will not affect that the condition will stand.

11

the new owner

- it's kind of like an encumbrance on

12

the property.

The owner will have to take

13

responsibility, like easements and anything recorded

14

with the Bureau.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

All right, we have the motion

17

to amend the amended motion on the floor.

18

further discussion?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

Any

Ms. Johnson.

And my comments are along the

20

lines of Councilmember Mateo.

Because this is a 15

21

percent requirement and we've been utilizing 10

22

percent, we have a recommendation from a member of

23

the public, because of the cost of land, that it be

24

25 percent.

25

affordable I guess currently on our books with

And because we have 50 percent
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regard to I guess affordable projects or affordable
2

requirements,

I have a big problem with I guess each

3

single development that comes forward.

4

we're just not being even handed.

5

being arbitrary.
I think this -

6

I think

I think we're

what we're doing, while the

7

intention is good -- and I'm not saying anything

8

that the intention isn't good -- we're allover the

9

map.

And until we do our core legislative

10

ordinances and our traffic impact fees and our

11

affordable housing requirements, we're going to

12

continue to have these issues.

13

with Makena, we were trying to piecemeal and craft

14

these things and put it together,

15

that what we have is a uniformed policy.

16

So just like it was

I would prefer

Now, that being said, I don't have a problem

17

with 15 percent, because it's 5 percent more than

18

what we might ordinarily get, but I still have a

19

problem because my personal preference would be to

20

have minimum 25 percent affordable requirement as a

21

part of our standard ordinance.

22

this is doing is it's

23

precedent, then, if -- to the next guy that comes

24

and says, well, you gave 15 percent for him, what

25

about my 20 percent?

And I think what

can this be used as

You know, why are you asking
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me for 20?
2

So that's my main concern, Mr. Chair.

3

I'll support the amendment, but I can't tell you if

4

I'm going to support the whole thing.

5

think for the fundamental reasons that we're just

6

we're reacting.

7

have a comprehensive policy that is uniformly

8

applied to all applicants and a level playing field

9

so that they know when they come in what they have

Because I

And I still feel that we need to

10

to pay.

11

know, they shall participate in.

12

what

13

none of it.

14

And

Many of these conditions are tied, you
Doesn't say to

1, doesn't say how much we're gonna get,

So I just said my piece.

I'll support the

15

amendment, but I have some real problems with

16

continuing to just piecemeal everything together.

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further discussion on the

18

motion on the floor?

19

favor of the motion, please signi

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Hearing none.

All those in
by saying "aye."

Opposed?

22
23
24

25
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VOTE: AYES:
2
3
4

5
6

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson and Hokama.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to amendment to main
motion.

7

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

We are back to the amendment to the main

9

10

Motion carried unanimously.

motion.

All right, further discussion?

11

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
I think the last time that we met

14

I was going to add an amendment to the main motion

15

and

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

Mr. Pontanilla.

We are on the amendment to the main

motion.

20

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22
23
24
25

Oh, I'm sorry.

Okay.

No further discussion, Mr. Chair, on

this one.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further discussion on the amendment to

the main motion, which is on the floor now?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

State what the amendment is.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524 2090

LU 6/30/05

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

There.

If you look to your right on the

2

screen, that is the one.

3

had an amendment to put the wording up and now we're

4

on that motion.

5

MS. NAKATA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MS. NAKATA:

That is the one we just

Staff can read the amendment.

Okay.

Please.
Please.

Thank you.
To add a new Condition 15, "that A

&

10

shall provide for 15 percent or 25 units, whichever

11

is greater, of the total units to be affordab

12

persons or families whose incomes are identified as

13

between 100 and 120 percent of the area median

14

income for the County as determined by the

15

Department of Housing and Urban Development of the

16

United States of America and the Department of

17

Housing and Human Concerns."

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

B

to

Any further discussion on the amendment to

19

the main motion?

Hearing none.

20

signify by saying "aye."

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

All those in favor,

Opposed?

23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2

3
4

5
6

7
8
9

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson and Hokama.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVE amendment to main motion.

ACTION:

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Thank you.

We are now back to the main motion.

Members,

it was a matter of -- oh, Ms. Tavares.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I think Mr. Pontanilla

Or Mr. Pontanilla.
- had something first.

Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you very much.

I didn't look that way.
Anyway, at the last meeting that

17

we had there were a lot of discussion in regards to

18

ensuring the locals get the housing -- the

19

affordable housing first, and this morning we had

20

some lengthy discussion as far as legality_

21

although we had that long discussion this morning,

22

I'd like to put as a condition that both Corporation

23

Counsel, Maui County, as well as the counsel for the

24

A & B work together to come out with a plan that

25

would give the local residents here in Maui County
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16

first crack at this housing.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

7

That is a motion?
Yes.
Second.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by

Mr. Molina.

Discussion, Mr. Pontanilla.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

If Corporation Counsel can pick up

8

the minutes from the meeting from the Housing and

9

Human Services that we had this morning, there was a

10

discussion in regards to the possibility of

11

utilizing the State of Hawaii requirements as a

12

start.

13

amendment would hopefully ensure that the local

14

residents here on Maui, you know, get the affordable

15

homes first.

16

Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Is that wording on the screen, is that

17

adequate?

18

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

And I think this

Cannot see.

Can the Analyst read

that?

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MS. NAKATA:

Could you please read that, Ms. Nakata?

"That the Corporation Counsel and counsel for

22

A & B work together to come up with a plan that will

23

give the local residents of Maui County a first

24

crack with this housing."

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

The resident of Maui County first
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preference with their housing development.
2

3
4

I like the other wording, but that's all

CHAIR CARROLL:
right.

Further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I can

5

support this proposal.

Mr. Pontanilla alluded to

6

this morning with our meeting in the Affordable

7

Housing Committee the issue of residency is becoming

8

a much more magnified issue, and I think it's high

9

time that we give preference to our residents here,

10

especially to the young families.

11

to be our future leaders, and if we start losing

12

them, you know, because of a lack of housing or

13

because they

14

somewhere that can give preference to them, then I

15

think it's going to impact our community over the

16

long term.

17

These are going

I guess there's no provision

So I think we should, you know, take an

18

aggressive stance with this, think outside the box.

19

There's other jurisdictions in the country that have

20

a residency requirement, as well as some

21

jurisdictions, one I think

22

preferences for fire fighters and teachers and

23

nurses when it comes to this type of housing, the

24

affordable housing category.

25

really take a very, very strong stance in this area,

San Diego, gives

So I think we need to
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Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

I'll

4

be supporting Mr. Pontanilla's recommendation.

5

think it's consistent.

6

the applicant's intent of their development project

7

to provide housing for Maui County people.

8

consistent with the direction that this Council and

9

this -- and the Housing and Human Services Committee

I

It's consistent, one, with

It is

10

is looking forward to, providing services for the

11

residents of Maui County.

12

I think because of that consistency and the

13

fact that A & B does not get government monies or

14

government assistance in the development of this

15

project, I am hopeful that that private entity would

16

be able to corne up with such a policy and have our

17

Corp. Counsel be able to support that need,

18

especially because of no taxpayers or no government

19

assistance.

20

it will become policy of the County.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

So I'll be supporting it and hopeful

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Further discussion

22

on the motion on the floor?

23

those in favor of the motion, please signify by

24

saying "aye."

25

Hearing none.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
2

Opposed?

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson and Hokama.
None.
None.

3
4

5
6
7

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10
11

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Any further motions?

Chairman.

If not, the Chair has several that we need

to discuss.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm just wondering if they could

13

give

14

why Condition No. 13 exists?

15

now, so we don't need to encourage anybody to follow

16

it.

17

done before the Code was passed, is what I suspect,

18

since this is a very old application.

19
20
21

someone could give me some background as to

It's part of the Code.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Because it is the law

This might have been

We've had that in there for a while.

Ms. Nakata.
MS. NAKATA:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

This was a part of the

22

original proposed bill that was submitted to the

23

Council back in I believe 2000.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, Mr. Chair, I move that we

delete Condition No. 13.
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1

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

4

Second.

Been moved by Ms. Tavares, second by

Mr. Pontanilla.

Discussion, Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

just for that reason I

5

believe that this was done before -- while we were

6

still looking at the Model Energy Code.

7

since been passed, and it's part of our Building

8

Code now and has to be followed anyway.

9

believe that this is necessary to be in the

10

It has

So I don't

Conditions of Zoning.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Just including into the amendment

13

that the rest of the conditions are renumbered.

14

That's all.

15

deleting, so we would have a renumbering.

Just a -- just renumbering, since we're

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Yeah, could we include that, that
It's just a friendly comment.
Right.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

I appreciate that --

that the conditions be renumbered.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

Thank you.

Any further discussion?

23

those in favor of the motion, please signify by

24

saying "aye."

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
2

VOTE: AYES:

3
4

5
6

7
8

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Opposed?

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson and Hokama.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Further discussion?

9
10

oh, Ms. Johnson.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If not, the Chair has --

I know that we spoke about it at

12

the last meeting, and it's in regard to the time

13

limitation, the time constraints on the affordable

14

units, and I don't know if it would be able to be

15

included in this, but in terms of affordable

16

housing, until those units actually go to people

17

within the affordable housing range, in my view,

18

there should be no satisfaction of the affordable

19

housing requirement.

20

on the market for 120 days and it goes beyond that

21

period, it doesn't automatical

22

market-priced house or go to somebody who's not

23

actual

24
25

In other words, if a house is

go into either a

in that category on the list.
So I don't know how I would draft that, other

than to say that with regard to affordable housing,
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the requirements would not be deemed satisfied until
2

those units had gone to the people in those

3

guess in those categories, you know, income

4

categories, or until such time that, you know, all

5

units had been sold in that category.

6

don't want that time limitation to trigger

7

units then getting flipped into a market situation.

8

So I -- if I have anybody who wants to suggest how

9

that might be accomplished.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

- I

So that I
0

those

Mr. Kane.

And I'm sorry if I'm missing what

12

Ms. Johnson is trying to convey.

It seems like the

13

current Number 14 on there reads that A & B shall

14

provide for, of the total units to be affordable to,

15

and then it's speci

16

So it doesn't seem like it would be an allowable

17

time frame that once it goes away and nobody

18

qualifies

19

houses in that range, and until they do, it seems

20

like the language is -- and I don't know if that's

21

satisfactory, and I don't know if we need comment

22

from somebody, whether it's Ms. Lee or the

23

Corporation Counsel.

24

is adequate to address Ms. Johnson's needs is what

25

I'm trying to say.

to the 100 and 120 percent.

it says that they shall provide those

But it seems like the language
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I also believe so, but I would like to ask

CHAIR CARROLL:
2

if one of our panel would care to comment.

3

seems to be the most appropriate one.

4

MS. LEE:

I say under 14 that if

Ms. Lee

see, usually,

5

Mr. Kane, and, Chair, what happens is although there

6

may be a requirement as a Condition of Zoning,

7

oftentimes when it's entered into an affordable

8

housing agreement, general provisions allow for

9

escape clauses, because it would be I guess unfair

10

and -- an unfair burden to the applicant.

11

could not sell a unit at the designated price, it

12

would be unfair that that person be unable for

13

you know, in perpetuity not to be able to sell that

14

unit.

If he

So there is a provision called the escape

15

16

clause.

After so many days, meaning -- you know,

17

either 75 to 120 days, if you can't sell it to that

18

income group, then you can sell it to the next

19

income group up.

20

procedure.

21

probably need to put that language

22

language in Condition 14.

If you want to prohibit that, you

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

So that's pretty standard

specific

Ms. Johns on.
My suggestion would be that if

there would be any kind of movement in that area
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where let's say if the period of time expired for
2

which those units were to be offered with that

3

standard wording, that they had to come back to

4

Council to be relieved of that condition.

5

there's anything different from Condition No. 14 and

6

however long it takes to satisfy that condition, if

7

they want to deviate from that, they've got to come

8

back to Council.

If

That -- and I don't know how that language

9
10

should be worded.

11

provision, because of the seriousness of our housing

12

shortage and the intent that this particular section

13

has -- and all of the intent for past affordable

14

housing I know

15

say that in the past there have been situations

16

where the housing market experienced some bumps,

17

that people have been left with those units.

18

so, you know, I just

19

for that, but I think that right now with the

20

housing crunch we real

21

to Council.

22

MS. LEE:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

MS. LEE:

25

But I just would like that

and Ms. Lee will be the first to

And

I know that we want to allow

need to have it come back

Ms. Lee.

Yes, thank you.
Ms. Lee.

Yes, thank you.

Thank you all of you.

If you

really think about this, if you impose a requirement
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on an applicant and require that applicant to sell a
2

unit at a particular price and it doesn't sell for

3

years, then you'd have to draw the conclusion that

4

that requirement was unreasonable, right?

5

because if nobody buys the units, that means for

6

some reason no -- people in a certain income

7

category are unable to buy the unit at a particular

8

price.

9

too stringent.

Yeah,

So that means that condition was probably
And that's the reason why the escape

10

clause is made available in the housing agreements,

11

because it would be unfair and

12

expect the applicant to hold a unit indefinitely,

13

right, because there's costs associated with every

14

single unit.

15

totally unfair to

So I would caution you in putting an overly

16

stringent condition on 14, or, the other way to look

17

at it is, make sure that whatever condition you put

18

on is reasonable so that -- so that you have -- for

19

instance, if you require the applicant to offer

20

units for sale to those earning 60 percent of median

21

income, as an example, okay, now,

22

difficult.

23

percent it's a little difficult and they may not be

24

able to sell the units for a long time.

25

It's really difficult.

that is very
And even at 80

So that's why I believe the 100 to 120 is
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reasonable, and I believe -- I strongly believe that
2

there will be people who will buy in those income

3

categories, that they will buy the units and there

4

will be no need for an escape clause in this

5

particular case.

6

percent, then I'd have to say, you know, I don't

7

think that's reasonable anymore to not have

8

excuse me -- to not have an escape clause.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But if you dropped it to 80

And I totally understand that

10

because Ms. Lee and I have had this conversation

11

before, because I see both sides of the issues.

12

the reason that I'm looking at this is not because

13

of this developer, but there was another development

14

that has been ongoing and they have an off island

15

mortgage broker and their mortgage person or whoever

16

does their financing over on Oahu, it was taking so

17

long and the communications between the entities,

18

both the purchaser and the lender, were so onerous

19

that the time period expired.

20

But

And I was getting calls from people that were

21

local lending institutions that said, look, this is

22

shibai.

23

they're saying that you have to go to this

24

particular lender.

25

every T, your application was basically

This should not be happening, because

If you didn't dot every I, cross
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it would go beyond whatever period of time was
2

allotted and that period of time was causing these

3

people now in at least that bracket to be thrown

4

out.

5

circuited because they didn't complete it within

6

that period of time.

7

So their whole application process got short

Then what had ended up happening was some of

8

these same individuals were approaching local

9

mortgage people saying is this usual?

Is this a

10

standard practice?

11

manipulated process where they were automatically

12

getting bumped out so that these affordable units

13

were now able to go to the next tier.

14

giving you an example of what was given to me about

15

what would seem to be something that was a really

16

restrictive condition being manipulated against what

17

the Council's intention was and against the whole

18

affordable purpose for putting these units in.

19

Now,

Because they felt that it was a

And I'm just

I'm not saying that A & B would do that,

20

but that's the reason, Mr. Chair, why I'm raising

21

the issue about the possibility of this happening

22

and making the general public aware that even if we

23

designate an affordable unit and it's in that price

24

range, doesn't mean it's gonna end up being sold to

25

somebody in that bracket or it's ultimate
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be an affordable unit.
So, you know, if people don't want to put

2
3

that language in or if we want to, you know, look at

4

that, I just have an issue with it myself

5

personally.

6

affordable housing.

7

with this clear understanding that there's other

8

possibilities that occur, I want the Council Members

9

to know that.

10
11

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Because the whole purpose is to provide
And if that's not being done

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, followed by

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, if I may ask Ms. Lee, is

13

that standard language in your housing agreements

14

that after a certain period of time, whatever it is,

15

that it go to the next level?

16

what, 130, and then 140, 150 percent of median, that

17

it wouldn't automatical

18
19

MS. LEE:

No, it won't.

Like it would go to,

flip into market?

It has several levels to go

through.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

that, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

So -

I'm comfortable with

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

I was just

24

going to say the same thing like my colleague had

25

just mentioned.

And the period that we're talking
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about before it goes to the next level is still 90
2

days?

3

MS. LEE:

Approximately 90 days, yeah.

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Because I remember a project in

5

Kihei that was an affordable apartment

6

apartment, but duplexes, that the developer had to

7

advertise for people to purchase these homes.

8

you know, when the market is good, you know, people

9

will buy.

not

When the market is not good, peop

And,

tend

10

to stay away.

11

a hard time selling those units, and I think you

12

know which ones.

13
14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:
this?

So that one particular developer had

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Any further discussion on

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, the only other comment I'd

16

like to make with Item No. 14 is asking the body to

17

consider some language that deals with concurrency

18

of the building or the construction of these

19

affordable units.

20

affordable units getting put at the tail end and you

21

get all the markets built, and I think that's what

22

happened in a lot of other projects, the affordables

23

never got built.

Too many times we see the

24

And again, this is no reflection of this

25

specific applicant in this case, it's just some
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1

somewhere we need to protect the intent or the

2

integrity of the process by incorporating language

3

that would require concurrency of the affordable

4

units being built along with the market units.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

I have some language over here already

6

that I can --

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

I yield.

-- read it.

can make a motion.

If it's acceptable, maybe you

The affordable homes shall be

10

intermixed and constructed concurrently with the

11

market-priced homes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Would that be satisfactory?

Sounds good, but I don't know if we

13

need any additional comment to ensure that that

14

language is I guess tight enough, if you will.

15
16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Perhaps we can ask the Planning

Department.

17

MS. CUA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MS. CUA:

20

21
22

I'm sorry.

We were chatting
That's okay.

about that.

That the affordable homes shall

be intermixed and constructed -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, if you can read the

comments again.

23

I'm sorry, Ms. Cua.

24

If you can just read that again.

25

sorry.

Forgive me.
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MS. NAKATA:

And Staff's only comment would be that since

2

the prior language in that condition reads "units,"

3

perhaps it would read,

4

be intermixed and constructed concurrently with the

5

market-priced units."

6

MS. CUA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

"The affordable units shall

Yeah, Planning would agree with that.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, if I could throw something

11

else in here, that not -- intermixed and offered for

12

sale concurrent with the market-priced units.

13

you're gonna offer it for sale, it should be built

14

already.

15

something to this effect, but we've tied it into

16

Certificates of Occupancy, that there would be no

17

Certificate of Occupancy issued for a market-priced

18

home unless it was concurrently offered with a

19

market -- an affordable home.

20

variations of what we're trying to get at here, and,

21

you know,

22

but we should figure out what that wording is and

23

use it as standard language in all of these

24

projects, because it comes up every time.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

So if

I know that in other projects we've had

So there's been some

I wish I could remember the exact wording,

Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'll make the motion to have that put

2

on the floor so we can have the discussion,

3

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Second.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9
10

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
So moved.

Been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Discussion, Mr. Kane?
And discussion to amend Number 14,

11

which has been added as the final sentence.

12

my question was if that language is tight enough,

13

that -

14

when it's executed, that we make sure that this

15

language gets clear guidance as to what

16

mean, I have no objection, and just was asking the

17

question and trying to avoid any loophole to not get

18

it done.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20
21

Again,

you know, that it meets the intent and that

so, I

Does Corporation Counsel have any comment

on the motion on the floor?
MR. GIROUX:

Just a quick look at it.

The offered for

22

sale, my understanding is that sometimes you can

23

actually put something on the market for sale

24

without actually constructing it.

25

the first language of, you know, if we can see these

So I kind of like
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buildings

- I mean if they're going to build a

2

block, that all those houses, if one or two is

3

affordable on that block, all of them are actual

4

constructed at the same time.

5

into the Certificate of Occupancy is probably a good

6

idea, too, at that time, so you don't have empty

7

lots while people are moving in and then it's the

8

affordable housing people who have to deal with, you

9

know, oh, we're making dust for the neighbors and

And I think tying it

10

that type of thing.

11

Certificate of Occupancy, you have a neighborhood

12

that's built all at once and then you also have it

13

all -- it's there before the project moves on.

14

that's my only comment.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So if it is tied into the

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, if -

with no objections,

17

may I ask the developer or its representative to

18

respond to some questions, please?

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

So

If no objection, we will ask the
Because it relates to the motion on

the floor.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.
No objection.

Thank you.

Mr. Vicens is proceeding to
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the podium.
2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Let me ask you these questions,

3

Mr. Vicens, to be quite clear.

4

construction calendar and your market sales velocity

5

that you folks anticipate for this project?

6

Because

7

MR. VICENS:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

I think
Excuse me.

And again, because I

think what you're gonna respond may help us with the

10

amendment being considered.

11

you give us some information?

12

What is your

MR. VICENS:

So you have some

- can

Chairman, Mercer "Chubby" Vicens on behalf of

13

Alexander & Baldwin of the A & B Properties Group.

14

It is our intent to have the affordable homes

15

interspersed throughout the community, and it is our

16

intent to build the affordable homes.

17

is

18

selling it concurrent

19

affordable homes along with the market homes at the

20

same time.

21

other lag behind.

22

If the market

if the market is there, we're going to be
with the -- offering

So it's not our intent to let one or the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So what is your general projected

23

build out for the subdivision, three years,

24

years?

25

MR. VICENS:

I think originally -

I think originally
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was four or five years, Mr. Hokama, and it depends
2

on the market conditions at the time we enter, but,

3

I mean, your experience is better than mine over the

4

last several years.

5

More people are signing up than there are homes

6

being offered.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I mean, there is no surplus.

Okay.

And in general percentages,

8

what would be your company's percentage of sales

9

velocity by year?

10

MR. VICENS:

My guess is that we can break

into thirds,

11

50, 50, 50, but we've had projects where we've

12

projected three-year amortization of the project and

13

it was gone within a year.

14

good example of that.

15

conditions that

16

come on the market.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Haiku Makai is a very

So, again, it's the market

st at the time of the -- they

Okay.

My concern would be on a

18

three year sales velocity program and the market for

19

the affordable component drags, you still gonna add

20

on that interim financing interest every four to

21

four weeks, more or less, to the lot so then the

22

adjustment to your total sales price continues to go

23

upwards?

24

accounting technique that would give those lots a

25

discount or you would

Unless you folks gonna do some new

0

et it to your market.
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1

I hear what my colleagues are saying, and I would

2

tend to agree to push it up front because I don't

3

want that carrying costs of the interim financing be

4

a negative interest on the addition of an affordable

5

lot should the sales not occur at the time

6

that we're talking about today.

7

MR. VICENS:

We understand.

manner

I think we're going to follow

8

the proposed guidelines, the HUD guidelines as laid

9

out at the time that we go to market.

And I think

10

the

11

you did discuss earlier today.

12

following whatever the guidelines are for 100

13

percent or 120 percent, and we intend to sell a

14

house and lot package.

15

- those are the ones that you're discussing or

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We would be

Should we incorporate that could

16

help you but would also help our resident applicants

17

for some kind of a pre-qualification requirement so

18

that up front people gonna know, well, I earn "X"

19

amount for my family of four; therefore, I already

20

know I can qualify for a loan of this much.

21

it doesn't hit

22

the whole rest of the process, because I won't be

23

eligible anyway.

24
25

MR. VICENS:

And if

well, no sense I even go through

Mr. Hokama, I guess my answer there would be

we would work with the Director and her Department
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and follow the guidelines that are set forth by
2

county for us.

We're more than willing and able to

3

work with them and follow those guidelines.

4

not our intention to not leave the -

5

the affordable housing components behind, because we

6

know that there is a very strong need in that

7

market.

8

that prior to the

9

all the

or to leave

I don't know if something to the effect
- to the coo of the last units,

fordable units shall be sold, or at least

10

dispersed, yeah?

11

that is fine with us.

12

It is

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

However you guys can arrive at

So can you live with

when you

13

attain 35 percent of market sales, you shall have

14

completed all affordable requirements, because

15

that's half your subdivision, and the remaining half

16

would be just the market.

17

and make it work?

18

MR. VICENS:

Can you guys pencil that

I think I would be more comfortable with at

19

least 50 percent of the market homes, as opposed to

20

35.

21

represent -

22

total development, if we're talking about 150, so

23

that means that we would be moving those homes out

24

in the first -- first half of the project, or at

25

least the marketed homes.

That would still mean that the 25 units would
would represent about one sixth of the

In other words, we would
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have 75 -

approximately 75 homes sold at the market

2

level and meet the affordable component that we're

3

talking about.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I don't think that's unreasonable.
Okay.

So let's say that is year

5

three or four of the project, what kind of negative

6

impact on the affordable lots would that be if -

7

the buyer waited that long before we hit those

8

benchmarks on the market side?

9

about the added interest for lot development.

10

11

if

And I'm talking
Is it

a deterrent to the pricing again?
MR. VICENS:

Again, I think it would be in our best

12

interest to build as early as possible to be in

13

total control of the construction costs.

14

know, over the last five years, you know, there's

15

been a tremendous upward movement in costs.

16

would -- I would suspect that if we entered into an

17

agreement with the builder, that the builder would

18

insist on a time line that would allow him to

19

favorably hold the cost that he gave us, and that

20

would be the determining factor.

21

conjunction with the Department, we would -- we

22

would move the project forward.

23

sell every home that we're projecting.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

As we

So I

And again, in

Our intent is to

Are there available Federal

monies that could offset and decrease your general
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internal financing costs for your site development?
2

MR. VICENS:

I can't answer that because it has never been

3

part of our internal conversation to seek funding

4

from outside.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No,

I'm just talking about the

affordable component.

7

MR. VICENS:

Yes.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

MR. VICENS:

For the affordable --

I mean even that, even that component we've

10

never discussed internally that mechanism.

11

think that the control comes in the hands of the --

12

again, the Human Concerns, where they have Section

13

8's and they have different kinds of

14

with Lokahi and the non-pro

15

I think how -

16

of $258,900 is the Department's kuleana, but we just

17

will make that available to the number of units that

18

they or you direct us to.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, I

they work

ts to achieve that end.

how they finance a home to a borrower

Okay.

And my last question is the

20

affordable units, again, you know, the Committee's

21

going to need to make a decision for recommendation

22

to full -

23

company that you represent open to an affordable

24

rental program besides sales within this

25

subdivision?

full Council.

Is your company
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MR. VICENS:

We have not had that discussion.

We can

t reading, but it was always our

2

between now and

3

intention to be able to -- because we feel that the

4

market is there for it, one.

5

enough people out there that are

6

thing up, Mr. Hokama, but to be perfect

7

haven't even talked rental at this point.

8

could have that internal discussion and report back

9

on the floor at first reading, assuming that we get

10

out of Committee.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

I think there are
- will gobble this
honest, we
And we

We could respond to that.
Thank you.

Mr. Chair, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

We have a motion

13

on the floor.

Any further discussion on the motion

14

on the floor?

Ms. Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard to the comments made

16

by Corporation Counsel, and also because we have not

17

yet ruled out

18

the possibility that rentals, as opposed to sales,

19

may be applicable, I think the language that was

20

initial

21

intermixed and constructed concurrently with

22

market-priced units," may be more appropriate.

23

would ask the Members to consider that.

- or Mr. Vicens has not yet ruled out

proposed, "The affordable units shall be

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

I was looking at that again

2

too, and actually an affordable unit to me means a

3

house and lot, or at least a house, so it's got to

4

be constructed.

5

some other references that we made

6

conditions, and what we had said was concurrent

7

offered concurrently with the market units in each

8

development phase.

9

that I was recalling had to do with employee housing

I did look at where I thought I saw
previous

And the Certificate of Occupancy

10

or the hotel units associated with a development.

11

So I'm comfortable with the way it's reading either

12

now or the other way.

13

the idea is that we want the affordable units out

14

there the same time as the market units.

15

goal.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It doesn't matter.

I think

That's the

Ms. Johnson.
I had a question for Ms. Lee.

18

Because we're looking at an assumption that there's

19

just -

20

on the lot and some builder's going to build it,

21

would you be looking with Mr. Vicens in this

22

particular situation with having just the lot only

23

and having the person put their own place up on it?

24

I mean, if it gets them in the door.

25

this discussion before, again, too, but do you have

you know,

there's going to be a house built
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any thoughts about that, or are you looking
2

specific

3

builder so that there's uniformity in the

4

subdivision and that's the way you're going to push

5

it?

6

MS. LEE:

ly, no, we want the house built by a

Council Member, because of that word up there

7

intermixed with the market homes, it should blend in

8

with the whole subdivision.

9

kind of uniformity and conformity.

There should be some
So therefore,

10

our Department would recommend that you consider

11

house and lots.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further discussion on the

13

motion on the floor?

14

favor of the motion -- one moment.

15

MS. NAKATA:

Hearing none.

All those in

If Staff could just read to make clear on the

16

record exactly what's being considered.

17

an addition to the end of Condition No. 14, to add

18

the sentence, "The affordable units shall be

19

intermixed and constructed concurrently with the

20

market-priced units."

21
22

CHAIR CARROLL:

It would be

And that is the motion on the floor, to

add that wording.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, question, please.

Mr. Hokama.
Is it Mr. Kane's intent that we're
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talking about the whole component of affordable
2

units?

So if it's 25 units, those 25 units are

3

built the same time the first 25 market units are

4

built, then?

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Kane.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, that was not my intent.

If

7

there's hypothetically 150 units, keeping in mind

8

that the markets are going to subsidize the

9

development of the affordables, I personally would

10

think -

11

differently, but I personally think that the

12

developer in this case needs to be provided some

13

flexibili

14

that I would be -- if it's 150 houses, that they be

15

able to

16

or whatever, the 15 percent get built.

17

Mr. Vicens responded in saying, well, 75 percent,

18

which is 50.

19

go two thirds of the project, which is, you know,

20

100 units.

21

percent of the total number of units that are

22

required be built.

23

thought.

24

responding to the question by Mr. Hokama.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

no offense to anybody else who thinks

to offset their development costs and

- within the first 100 houses, that the 25,
I know

I would even go farther than that and

Out of the 100 at least the 25 or the 15

And that would be -- that's my

Although it's not in the language, I'm

Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Again, Chairman, since we're using

2

the word concurrently and we need to be able to show

3

our intent -- legislative intent what is

4

concurrently, because I could read it as one for

5

one.

6

to be built before we get one affordable, the

7

construction costs for site preparation occurs from

8

day one.

9

concern is what is this two year lag on that

And even if we do wait for 50 percent markets

So if that takes two years, of course my

10

affordable unit lot is gonna have as it relates to

11

the interest to carry that cost of that lot that's

12

not sold for two years?

13
14

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Are you proposing to amend the amendment

on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No, I don't have a proposal, Chair.

16

I'm just telling you what I know is how we do

17

things, unless they have a unique, different

18

financial structure set up on interim financing.

19

The lender's going to keep charging the interest

20

until the note's paid off.

21

you're gonna assign it to the lots.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

And more than likely

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Kane, followed

by Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And forgive me, Mr. Chair, I don't

have maybe the vast knowledge within the
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construction industry to know whether or not it's
2

gonna be in the best interest of the developer to

3

build the affordables up front or wait till the end.

4

So I don't know that.

5

represented by the applicant, by A & B, and they're

6

telling us that it would be in their best interest

7

financially to build all the affordables within the

8

first 50 percent of the project, or even, you know,

9

sooner, then I'm satisfied with the language that is

10

So if what's being

there, because there is language of concurrency.

11

Again, I don't have that depth of knowledge

12

to know the financial specifics of what's going to

13

make it.

14

the word concurrent, which I understand Mr. Hokama's

15

point.

16

want to see, those affordables get built and not get

17

rear loaded; in other words, where all the markets

18

are built and then we either get them built last or

19

we don't get them built at

20

digging out.

21

The intent, however, is -- in my mind is

I just want to see, and I think all of us

Okay, so,

I mean,

1 because we get people

I'll leave it at that.

I'm

22

satisfied with the language.

At some point we have

23

to trust our administrative implementation component

24

of this whole thing and hopefully we can get it done

25

the way it was intended to get done.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
2

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Essentially I think the

3

flexibility should be there.

Because if for some

4

reason the demand is there and the developer wants

5

to go ahead and actually exceed the concurrency

6

because it's just easier if he's got someone that

7

can come in and build the units,

8

any problem with it.

9

long as it's concurrent and as long as it meets

I don't have

I think that it should be as

10

you know, if it's more liberal than that definition,

11

fine.

12

leave that up to the individuals, as long as they

13

know that if they're building the market-priced

14

homes, that by whatever definition that they use,

15

they better start delivering the affordables too.

16

Thank you.

17

I have no problem with it.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

So I'd prefer to

Any further discussion on the

18

motion on the floor?

19

favor of the motion, signify by saying "aye."

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Hearing none.

All those in

Opposed?

22
23
24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 6/30/05

47

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmember Anderson.
None.
None.

2
3

4
5

6

7

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Members, I have several more things over

8
9

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

here, but any further discussion before I get into

10

some of the housekeeping things that we have?

11

right.

12

now.

13

the local residents of Maui County first

14

preference."

The word "local" seems to be redundant

15

inside here.

We're talking about residents of Maui

16

County, to remove the word "local."

17

seem to add anything to the statement that we want

18

to make.

19

County.

First, on

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

it was on 16, but it's not 16

Where we have Number 15, the word

20

All

"and give

That does not

We're concerned with the residents of Maui

No objections.
If there's no objection, we can remove the

word "local."

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: MA).

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.
Remove the word "the" also.
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MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

MS. NAKATA:

Yeah.

Mr. Chair.
Yes.

As part of the amendment, Staff would ask

4

whether we could insert "shall" before "work" and

5

also delete the word "the" before "local."

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. NAKATA:

11

Try read the sentence

again.

8

10

What's that?

Okay.

To insert the word "shall" before "work" and

so delete the word "the" before "local."
"That the Corporation Counsel and counsel for

12

A & B shall work together to come up with a plan

13

that would give residents of Maui County first

14

preference with this housing."

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

Any objection to the change?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS(excused: MA).

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.
Chairman.

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
I can support -- and I know your

22

intent, but for me, I want to make sure we're very

23

clear on residents.

24

residents or what that we can defend, again, I'm not

25

here to support housing for non-residents.

So whether we use bona fide
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Residents of Maui County, I think that the
Housing Department does have

2

Department has

3

something to determine who is a resident of Maui

4

County.

5

MS. LEE:

Ms. Lee, could you answer that?

My first thought is that perhaps you might use

6

the word "qualified residents" and then we'll define

7

the quali

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

that amendment.

ed in the Housing Agreement.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

13

Thank you.

Chairman, I propose

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Hokama, seconded by

Ms. Tavares.

Discussion, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No, I think it's -- I think I am

14

very clear on my colleagues' -

15

we're trying to provide housing for, Chairman.

16
17

18

CHAIR CARROLL:
motion?
MS. NAKATA:

Thank you.

our intent on who

Any further discussion on the

Oh, excuse me.

Ms. Nakata.

Mr. Chair, Staff continues to have some

19

concerns regarding prior Corporation Counsel

20

opinions regarding giving residents preference for

21

housing.

22

Counsel Giroux and understands that if there is some

23

problems with the legality of this condition, that

24

it will be considered severable from the other

25

conditions and the other conditions would survive,

Staff did consult with Deputy Corporation
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but maybe if we could hear that from Corporation
2

Counsel.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
We can work with case law and

6

rulings of the court, but I'm not going to have us

7

stop trying to do the right thing by one opinion.

8

So if they got case law or court rulings, that's

9

something.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

I would concur.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Corp. Counsel opinion will not

12

deter my efforts to take care of who we need to take

13

care of, which is our people.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

I will concur, and since the question was

15

not asked by a Member of the Council, again, is

16

there any further discussion on the motion?

17

Ms. Johnson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know that in the past the

19

Housing Department has been able to establish

20

criteria.

21

employees, you know, there's different thresholds or

22

different classifications of people.

23

this is a private developer, it's very different

24

than if government is doing it.

25

that we're doing.

Sometimes that criteria is that it's

And because

It's not a project

So I would feel comfortable
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leaving the language the way it is.
2

have had s

3

Ms. Lee to work with A & B.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

lar wording, so I just leave that up to

Thank you.

Any further discussion on the

5

motion on the floor?

6

please signify by saying "aye."

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

VOTE: AYES:

10

11

12
13

14
15

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Other people

Hearing none.

All in favor,

Opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmember Anderson.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

All right, Members, we are back to the main

16
17

motion.

One thing that was not addressed last

18

time -- excuse me -- that was discussed but not

19

addressed was to amend Condition No. 5 to revise the

20

timing of the installation and operation of the

21

proposed traffic signal at the intersection of

22

Haleakala Highway and Haliimaile Road.

23

wording proposed after the -- excuse me

24

discussion would be that

25

Okay.

The new
after the

- do we have it up there?

The old wording was, "that construction of
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the homes shall not commence until the traffic
2

signal shall be installed and operational at the

3

intersection of Haliimaile Road and Haleakala

4

Highway prior to issuance of the Certificate of

5

Occupancy."

6

indicated that it would be more appropriate that it

7

would read that, "that a traffic signal shall be

8

installed and in operation at the intersection of

9

Haliimaile Road and Haleakala Highway prior to the

10

However, the discussion we had

issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy."

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MS. NAKATA:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

18

So moved.
Second.

I'm sorry.

Who's that?

Move.

Dain.
And seconded by Mr. Pontanilla.

Discussion, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, you're asking us to

19

amend the existing Condition 5 to the new language

20

that you're proposing

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

- and I am in support and,

23

therefore, will on your behalf make that motion.

24

Thank you.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any -- Ms. Cua.
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MS. CUA:

The only

the only point that I'd like to

2

raise is that for single family residences there's

3

not Certificate of Occupancies.

4

subdivision approval?

5
6
7

CHAIR CARROLL:

So final

Members, yes, she is correct.

apologizes.

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If Mr. Foley, our Planning Director,

8

has any comment or if it's his Department

9

sorry, Ms. Cua, forgive me.

10
11
12

over you.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

I didn't mean to jump

If there was -- what the appropriate

language would be.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

and I'm

I was just wondering if

13

15

The Chair

Yeah.

And if either Ms. Cua or Mr. Foley can

respond, please.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What is the final step before

17

somebody can move in on a single-family residence

18

that we can incorporate as language so that we can,

19

again, make the intent of your

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MS. CUA:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

of your amendment?

Ms. Cua.

My Director is saying final building inspection.
All right.

If there's no objection,

23

instead of Certificate of Occupancy, we could change

24

that to final building inspection.

25

Any objection?

All right, Ms. Nakata, could you please read
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it through.
2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Prior to

- take out "issuance,"

Oh, I'm sorry.
Yeah, I think that now you don't

6

need to have the issuance thing.

7

care of it.

8
9

MS. NAKATA:

Okay, she took

Motion is that Condition No. 5 be amended to

read, "that a traffic signal shall be installed and

10

operational at the intersection of Haliimaile Road

11

and Haleakala Highway prior to final building

12

inspection."

13
14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:
the floor?

Any further discussion on the motion on
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, tomorrow Council will be

16

receiving by communication an item regarding this

17

very specific project, which is a State of Hawaii

18

transportation project regarding the inter -- the

19

signalization of this intersection.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

That is correct.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

NOw, for whatever reason the

22

project does not go through because of problems with

23

the State and the Federal government, which would

24

mean, then, the project -- the subdivision itself

25

will not go forward, as well as I don't support one

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 6/30/05

55

1

signalization at this intersection.

2

do my best to do a different way of dealing with

3

that traffic concerns up there.

4

So, again,

So I'm going to

it is not something that the

5

applicant has any control of, which means that

6

subdivision may never be built unless a signal is

7

put in that proposal

8

unless the County sees it another way, that we still

9

can do this signal without -- without the State.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

proposed State project,

Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Tavares.
I

just recently spoke at lunchtime

13

with the Engineer from State DOT, and I think she is

14

going to appear at tomorrow's meeting to discuss

15

this further.

16

even if a traffic signal is put up in this

17

particular intersection, that at the time that the

18

plans are going forward for the terminus of the

19

Upcountry-Kihei Road, that they would re-assess the

20

intersection.

21

about having a signalized intersection there when

22

they could do grade separation and other types of

23

things, even though it may cost more money.

24

was relating to me that that

25

they're going to look at putting it out in the final

The discussion that we had was that

Because I also voiced my concern

So she

the time that
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design phase, that they would have to relook at the
2

traffic patterns and what was happening at this

3

particular intersection.

4

than -- you know, we have an opportunity to change

5

it, in other words, even if we do put a signal in

6

there now.

7

And it may be different

I think what my concern has been all along

8

with that, as a resident of Upcountry and Pukalani,

9

if I'm in Haliimaile and I want to go to Pukalani

10

and it is during rush-hour, coming-home traffic,

11

go through Makawao, because I just don't need to

12

take any more risks with my life other than being on

13

this floor.

14

think even with that storage pocket that they talked

15

about for the left turn storage coming out of

16

Haliimaile, I don't think that that's sufficient.

17

I'm believing that it should be a t

18

signal at this time, but when the traffic -- it's

19

got a T intersection now.

20

intersection if and when that other Upcountry Road

21

gets put in there, that they would have to relook at

22

that whole intersection and make a decision then,

23

and hopefully get our input, or we will interject

24

our input, regarding that intersection at that time.

25

And I think we're still years -

So, I do that circular thing.

524-2090

So I

c

It will be a regular

years away from
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that.
2

So

and I think after we hear from her

3

tomorrow, if we want to change this at first

4

reading, you know, or the next time we come up for

5

this, then we can do that.

6

can leave it in there.

7

to -- I agree, I don't want to hold up the

8

development because this doesn't come to fruition.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

But for now, I think we

But I certainly don't want

I think Ms. Tavares's assessment is

10

appropriate.

11

reading with the further knowledge we will have

12

after that meeting.

13

motion?

14

MS. CUA:

We could always delete this at first

Any further discussion on the

Ms. Cua.

My Director brought up an interesting point that

15

you need to consider, is it's

16

present

17

inspection," is that of the first home, the middle

18

home, the last home?

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

reads, "prior to final building

That still leaves us in the same

20

situation.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MS. CUA:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

the condition

It doesn't change anything.
I'd say the first home.

Yeah.
Ms. Tavares, followed by Ms. Johnson.
I think that's an interesting

point, because a lot of times we say at 50 percent

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 6/30/05

58

build out or something like that.

But during

2

construction the traffic is only making left turns

3

into Haleakala Highway into Haliimaile and right

4

turns out of Haliimaile onto the highway.

5

get a resident in there, they're going to be going

6

to Pukalani and they're going to be making left turn

7

out of Haliimaile going up to Pukalani or Makawao to

8

go shopping, whatever they're going to do.

9

think that it's more critical for us to say it

Once you

So I

10

should be there when the first house is occupied.

11

You know, I'm surprised we haven't had more serious

12

incidents at that intersection for as dangerous as

13

that is.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.
Are you proposing a change --

Okay.

No.
Ms. Johnson.
I just have a question because,

18

you know, there may be another correspondence in

19

here, but mine might be out of order.

20

20th, 2005 State DOT wrote to you, Mr. Chair, that

21

it says to acknowledge A & B has met with us, blah,

22

blah, blah, it says construction of homes shall not

23

commence until a traffic signal is installed and in

24

operation at the intersection of Haliimaile Road and

25

Haleakala Highway.

But on April

So are you now saying that
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that's not accurate?
2
3

I mean, because I'm just

reading from the letter.
CHAIR CARROLL:

I think I can clarify that, Ms. Johnson,

4

that 6/15/05 Committee meeting, the state DOT

5

indicated it does not object to the proposed

6

revision.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So -- and this revision was

8

requested by the developer?

9

clear about who's requesting this.
I tell you what.

I'm just trying to be

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

11

meeting.

12

was my understanding that it was brought up at the

13

meeting by the Members over the concern of having a

14

light over there, and the Department of

15

Transportation, Mr. Freddie Cajigal, indicated that

16

this would be appropriate what is before us now, the

17

amendment.

18

meeting, if I'm not -

I'm going by the notes that I have.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23
24
25

It

But Mr. Pontanilla conducted the

19

22

I wasn't at that

I think that's correct?

Yes, Chair.

Ms. Johnson.
And I wasn't there either, so

that's where I'm asking CHAIR CARROLL:

That's why I just answered -- I answered

your question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, well, I mean, frankly, the
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way that it's worded right now, if there's another
2

mitigative measure to address the problem, it may

3

not be -- as Ms. Tavares said, it may not be a

4

signal.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

reading.

7

Just leave it the way it is.
And again, we can address it at first
Any further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, I want to have it -- oh, I'm

8

sorry -- clarified that because we're not doing

9

anything with the build out, that it's at the first

10

final building inspection.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Is that correct?

Incorporate.

Incorporate it.

Well, should we just incorporate

it in there?

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

Is that?

Yes, put first.
However, prior to the first

just add "first final building inspection."

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

I'm sorry, Mr. Kane.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, he was helping me with the

21

wording.

Thank you.

I think that makes it clear,

22

and I think we'll hear

23

Ms. Johnson, will probably answer the questions that

24

you have regarding this.

25

time to change it if we need to.

you know, tomorrow,

So I believe we still have
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CHAIR CARROLL:

All right, we have the wording, the final

2

wording on

3

Ms. Nakata please read that one more time?

4

MS. NAKATA:

just for clarification, could

"That a traffic signal shall be installed and

5

operational at the intersection of Haliimaile Road

6

and Haleakala Highway prior to the first final

7

building inspection."

8
9

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, we have the motion on the floor.

Any further discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

Councilmembers Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmember Anderson and Molina.
None.
None.

14

16
17
18
19

All in favor

of the motion, please signify by saying "aye."

11

15

Hearing none.

NOES:
EXC.:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Motion carried.

Thank you.

Ms. Nakata, do you have anything else to

21

bring forward to this Committee pertaining to this

22

application?

23

MS. NAKATA:

Staff would just request that another

24

typographical error be fixed in Condition No. 10,

25

line 4, to change "tie" to "time."
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
2

No objections, Mr. Chair, to the

change of the word "tie" to "time."

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS(excused: MA, MM).

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

MS. NAKATA:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9
10

floor.

Thank you.

Any objection, Members?

No objections.

Anything further, Ms. Nakata?

No.
If not, we have the main motion on the
Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because of all this discussion

11

that's gone on, and because of some of the

12

unanswered questions, and also because of testimony

13

that was given with regard to I guess some

14

accountability, one condition I would like to see is

15

that the County Council get some kind of report back

16

as to what is happening with this project, how many

17

units are going, you know, and in and what range so

18

that at some point in time we know what's actually

19

taking place.

20

Now, I don't know if it would be in a report

21

form or if Ms. Lee's going to be giving that report

22

or if the developer would provide some indication of

23

the units that were sold, in what category, and, you

24

know, people that were in those various brackets.

25

MS. LEE:

We'd be happy to get a report from -- for you
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from the developer on, let's see, quarter
2
3

, every

six months?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, I would say that probably at

4

least at the closing, you know, because then they'll

5

have a final idea of who's going to be purchasing

6

these units.

7

possible, for both the affordables and the

8

market

9

are they selling for and where did they go?

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

So I would like that information, if

ced units so that we ultimately know what

Ms. Lee, as Chair of the Committee, if I

11

just by correspondence ask you for that information,

12

would that be sufficient?

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

Chair --

16
17

No, I wanted a condition.

Is that sufficient to the Members if the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's not sufficient to me.

I want

it as a condition.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further discussion?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

for is

21

have at least some idea of how things are shaping

22

up.

I think what Ms. Johnson is asking

is an appropriate request just so that we

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Mr. Kane.

That's the Chair's
So instead of -- I don't know if it's

at preliminary subdivision approval we get some
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comment or at least some communication that at least
2

gives us some indication of what has been -- you

3

know, we had originally a 196-unit.

4

because we didn't have the amendment on the lot

5

size.

6

We've got requirements for affordable housing.

7

don't know what

8

it's necessary to get that report.

9

something that if it's not now, then I would suggest

It came to 150

We don't know where it's going to end up.

-

So I

at what point Ms. Johnson feels
So that's

10

Ms. Johnson, you know, work with either Ms. Lee or

11

with you, Chair, and the Staff to figure out what

12

would be the appropriate point in the process that

13

we receive

14

report to us to give us a status of the project

15

itself.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

- require A & B to come back with a

I'm sure that we're able to do that on

17

behalf of the Committee and Ms. Johnson and the

18

Members.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah,

I -- and because I don't

20

know the timing and because we still have never

21

resolved the issue about the ohanas and whether they

22

will be or

23

that I've seen that prohibits the ohanas.

24

that would give us some indication.

25

happy to work with Ms. Lee and try and find some

- you know,

there's no language in here
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wording or Corporation Counsel, or if anyone has any
2

other -

I guess Staff come up with some kind of a

3

recommendation as to when we would expect some type

4

of a first report.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

MS. NAKATA:

Ms. Nakata.

I'm sorry, could Staff please get

7

clarification on what Council Member is envisioning

8

the report would contain?

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would say that I'll work with

10

Staff and it will be a report that would outline the

11

number of units, both market, affordable, what the

12

price range is, I guess, or the income levels would

13

be with regard to the individuals that would be

14

going into those units and just a general report of

15

what is happening with the subdivision, or at least

16

with the number of units even.

17

sure if it's even going to be 196.

18

work with you on that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because we're not
I'd be happy to

Mr. Chair, point of clarification.

Mr. Kane.
I don't think Ms. Johnson is asking

22

us to consider an amendment right now.

23

she's indicating that she's willing to work with you

24

and Staff to come up with language that can be

25

proposed at some future point that's appropriate for
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the discussion.
2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I can

I do want an amendment,

3

but I would be willing to allow this to go to first

4

reading before that final amendment is introduced.

5

In its absence, though, right now, and for some

6

other reasons, I'll reserve my final comments.

7
8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

That should be fairly simple.

discussion on the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any further
Mr. Kane.

I'll just make my comments on the

10

motion as amended.

11

concerns of what was extracted out of the discussion

12

specifically to ohanas is that I don't believe this

13

body at any time had a discussion specifical

14

opposing ohanas.

15

was reported that way in the paper, and so the

16

public was given this perception that

17

specifically with a comment that I had made about

18

unintended consequences, and that was tied to an

19

opposition to ohanas.

20

was trying to make at all.

21

One of the -- I guess the

to

And it was unfortunate, because it

And that is not the point I

In fact, what was clearly stated by

22

Corporation Counsel

or excuse me, by the Planning

23

Department, Ms. Cua, was that it's already the Code,

24

and I believe Ms. Anderson was trying to make the

25

point that the 7,500 square feet, that the law
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allows for ohanas.

And that's what she was basing

2

her argument on for the 7,500.

3

amendment that didn't make it, didn't mean that I

4

was

5

I was not against ohanas, because ohanas will still

6

be allowed.

7

That particular

and I won't speak for any other Member -- but

If you read through the application, they're

8

asking for 6,000 to -

they're saying that their

9

houses -- or their lot sizes will be 6,000 and

10

10,000 square feet, with ihe average size being

11

about 7,700, 7,800 square feet, which means that

12

technically the law will allow for any lot that's

13

7,500 or more, that technically the law will allow

14

them to have ohana units built on that property.

15

And I am not objecting to that.

16

the spirit of what Ms. Anderson, who's not here

17

afternoon, that I agree with her that we need to

18

have that component of ohanas out there, because

19

there is a rental demand out there and this provides

20

for people to have that.

21

And I believe in

So I wanted to put it on the record, because
and I know our Maui News writer,

22

unfortunately

23

she's a great writer, but in this case I think she

24

got it wrong and she misinterpreted what was being

25

talked about.

And I'm making a point because my
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name was mentioned in that report using my quote and
2

then taking it out of quote and then suggesting that

3

I was opposed to ohana units, and that's farthest

4

from the truth.

5

ohana available to people out there.

I think it's good that we have

Other than that, Mr. Chair, I'll be

6
7

supporting the motion as amended on this project.

8

believe that this project cannot be all things to

9

all people.

And that's why I'm recognizing that

10

this project is going to provide for various

11

components in the spectrum of the needs of this

12

community.

13

in there, but we understand that markets are the

14

ones that help subsidize the affordable

15

requirements.

16

properties, and some of them being more than 7,500,

17

that will provide opportunities, if people who own

18

the properties desire, to build ohana units that

19

will provide for a rental income and provide for

20

long-term rental.

Yes,

there's going to be market houses

Because of the size of the

So those are things that will, again, help

21

22

the people who are in the 50, 60, 70, 80 percent

23

affordable housing rate that are the ones who are

24

primary candidates for rental housing.

25

this

And so

- this project, although won't provide for
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something like self-help housing or some of the
2

other components that are out there, it does provide

3

for a good mix of opportunities.

4

you got the 100 to 120 percent affordable, and you

5

have the potential to have ohanas built on some of

6

the properties, not all of them, but some of them,

7

that will provide for our rental pool out there,

8

hopefully long term.

9

about the idea of us having long-term and not

10

11

You got market,

And I think Mr. Hokama talked

allowing the short-term vacation rental.
Now, that's something that I don't know if

12

it's going to happen in here, because I don't know

13

of any of the conditions that address the we're not

14

going to allow vacation rentals 1

15

projects, the more recent one with the Spencer

16

project, I believe there was something in there not

17

allowing vacation rentals.

18

project -

19

providing groundwater, not surface water.

20

they're not going to be susceptible to the

21

conditions that unfortunately a lot of our other

22

Upcountry citizens have to deal with with the

23

surface water situation, as well as they're going to

24

have a private sewer component.

25

of the good things is with respects to the park

we did in other

But I think this

you know, it's been a long time.

524 2090

So

And I think a lot
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component I think is great.

We're gonna have, you

2

know, almost 10 acres of park that's going to be

3

both passive as well as active.

4

There's a lot of good things about this

5

project.

Although people say it doesn't seem to

6

have any components of smart growth, I would

7

disagree.

8

area, the greater Haliimaile area, that provide for

9

the commercial component that eventually can get

That are other components within the

10

developed.

And I believe that Haliimaile is a good

11

place for us to see continued consideration for

12

growth potential and eventually have the other

13

components considered into the mix of having

14

Haliimaile grow into a great community.

15

supporting the project.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So r'll be

Thank you, Chair.

Any further discussion?
Chairman.

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
I want to thank Mr. Kane for

20

jogging my memory, because I think I mentioned it in

21

the earlier meeting.

22

will move to amend by adding an additional

23

condition, "that no transient vacation rentals shall

24

be allowed within this subdivision."

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So at this time, Chairman, I

Second.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
2

3

Been moved by Mr. Hokama, seconded by

Ms. Johnson.

Discussion, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I think I have made my position

4

quite clear and consistent of what I consider how

5

TVRs, or the illegal transient vacation rentals, is

6

negatively impacting our community, our residential

7

integrity within land use categories, and I will not

8

tolerate that.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

10

discussion?

Hearing none.

11

main motion, all those in favor,

12

" aye. "

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

VOTE: AYES:

18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

The amendment to the
gnify by saying

Opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmember Anderson.
None.
None.

16
17

Any further

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Back to the main motion as amended.
Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

supporting the main motion.

I will be

And thank you,
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Mr. Hokama, for introducing that amendment, because
2

I think that also jogged my memory too.

3

I will be supporting this, because this project has

4

been long, long coming.

5

as a body concerned about the prices of homes in

6

Maui County, the longer we delay putting affordable

7

homes on the market, the worse the situation is

8

going to be.

9

Thank you.

I think that while we are

The reason market homes are called market is

10

because that's what the market's going to handle,

11

supply and demand.

12

prices of the market homes.

13

the prices and the opportunities for people in the

14

affordable ranges and in the gap group, and

15

hopefully that there will be a range of houses

16

available for those who are beyond the 120 percent

17

of median, let's say up to the 140, 150 percent, and

18

not jump from 120 to 260.

19

So I'm not concerned about the
I am concerned about

So I think that this project looks to be a
It's revitalizing a neighborhood that

20

good one.

21

used to be an extremely vibrant neighborhood when it

22

was back in the olden days and my mother used to

23

drag me to her U.E. sewing class over there, and I'd

24

try to escape and go play basketball in the gym, but

25

I'd have to go sew with her or something.
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But I think that that community is
2

reminiscent of what we are trying to get back to and

3

the whole

4

whole smart growth movement has been to go back to

5

our past, which was having towns and villages set up

6

like Makawao and Paia and Haliimaile and some other

7

smaller towns where everybody knew each other and

8

you could walk everywhere.

9

will help to re-instate that once vibrant community,

I hear smart growth thrown around.

The

And I think this project

10

and that, along with future projects in the same

11

area, I think will contribute to this being a very

12

nice, close-knit community, where I think a lot of

13

people desire to live in that area.
So I am supporting the project wholeheartedly,

14
15

and I think they're going to have no problem selling

16

the units, especially the affordable ones.

17

you.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank

Mr. Mateo.
Chairman, thank you very much.

20

Chairman I'll be supporting the motion on the floor

21

as amended.

22

about time that a housing project does occur

23

Upcountry Maui.

24

Kahului, South, and West.

25

opportunity at this particular point to have housing

I think it's

I think it's, you know,

A lot of the focus has been
And this is -- this is
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made available for the residents Upcountry.
2

I had the opportunity of sitting in and

3

listening to several of the community meetings that

4

was held with the applicant, and it's

5

of heart warming to know that, you know, they've

6

heard the community and their plans have been in

7

accordance with the community's wishes.

8

regard, I have a lot of respect for this particular

9

development.

10

it's kind

So in that

I do, however still, hold some specific

11

concerns regarding the affordability components that

12

I've mentioned earlier, and I look forward to the

13

developer providing us the additional information

14

prior to first reading, but at this point, Chairman,

15

I will be supporting the motion so it can move

16

forward to the full Council.

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

I just had a question, because,

19

you know, talking about the ohanas, last time we did

20

have an issue come up and Corporation Counsel, I

21

think some discussion was also taking place with

22

Councilmember Anderson with regard to covenants and

23

restrictions, that if there are CC&Rs, what takes

24

precedent?

25

covenants and restrictions, which are not as liberal

And I'm still unclear as to whether
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as our ordinances may be, if they could still
2

restrict ohanas.

3

you know, we had that whole discussion.

4

have any further clarification, or do I have to put

5

a condition in here that CC&Rs shall not be more

6

restrictive than County law?

7

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah,

Because that was the reason why,
So do we

I didn't realize that that wasn't

8

clarified, but my understanding -- I mean,

just as

9

where ohana units fall in the genre of limiting or

10

zoning, you know, and I think I was trying to get

11

into the area that, hey, you know, we allow -- our

12

Code allows 30-foot homes, two story homes.

13

developer wants to go in there and put a CC&R and

14

say, hey, this is a one-story village, my

15

understanding is that they can do that.

16

And with that analogy,

If a

I don't have case law

17

to back this up, but my sense is, is that the

18

developer, if challenged, would probably be allowed

19

to have that CC&R.

20

dwellings.

21

mean, we're not going to know until it's challenged

22

through litigation.

23

factions.

24

you know, accessory dwellings historically have been

25

for just that, accessory dwellings.

Ohana units are accessory

Depending on how the Supreme Court -- I

There's going to be two

One faction is going to be saying, look,

Is rentals an
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1

accessory use?

Well, that opens up the door to

2

debate.

3

intrusive as having a vacation rental?

4

It's open for debate.

Is having a rental in your neighborhood as

So we don't

5

Who knows?

we won't know until there's

6

litigation, but my sense is, is that the courts

7

would allow a developer to have some control over

8

the density of the neighborhood he's trying to

9

create.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So in essence your answer is that

11

if he wanted to prohibit through CC&Rs having ohana

12

units, that would be defensible?

13

MR. GIROUX:

I believe that's accurate.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, I have a problem with that,

15

because I don't believe that any covenant or

16

restriction should be able to deviate from our law.

17

I mean -- and I'm not going to debate this, but just

18

my personal feeling -- and I've seen in farming

19

communities before where this has happened, where

20

they limit farm animals, what kinds of crops can be

21

planted, what kinds of things can take place, and I

22

personal

23

looking at maybe some of the market units, the

24

700,000 range, if it does get that high, one of the

25

ways that you actually can purchase the main

believe that the individuals who would be
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dwelling or your main living quarters is to have
2

somebody be able to help you with that monthly

3

payment.

4

what it does is it means only certain people can

5

qualify.

6

know, it's like we're doing governments within

7

governments.

8

political subdivisions.

9

And I have a problem with that, because

And I have my other problem that, you

You know, I guess these are mini

So, Mr. Chair, at this time because of that

10

concern, I -- I am not going to support the measure,

11

and I will work with the other amendment, and until

12

we iron this out and until we can get something

13

definitive that I feel comfortable with, I'm always

14

going to err on the side of caution.

15

going to support it.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

So I'm not

Thank you.
We have the motion on the

17

floor as amended.

18

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Molina.

19

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

further discussion?

When Mr. Kane spoke in regards to

20

the lot differences between

- going from 6,000

21

square feet to 10,000 square feet and the ability to

22

have ohana units built on the 7,500 square foot lot,

23

you know, if we're gonna say we're going to be

24

providing affordable rentals within this

25

subdivision, then, you know, ohana units will do
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the -- will be the way to go.

You know, we're

2

creating affordable units between 100 and 120

3

percent median income to satisfy that gap group, but

4

we haven't satisfied the

5

percent median income.

6

make an amendment to the main motion to include that

7

ohana units will be allowed on lots 7,500 square

8

feet or greater.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

CHAIR CARROLL:
by --

12

MS. NAKATA:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

MS. NAKATA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

So at this time, I'd like to

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded

11

17

anything below 100

Johnson.
Who's the second by?

Johnson.
Johnson.
Ms. Johnson.

Discussion,

Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

If we're going to be providing

19

affordable units for, you know, persons under 80

20

percent of median income, and basically talking

21

about the rental group, then we should allow for

22

ohanas in that subdivision.

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

Is the wording

24

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

the wording that you --

Yeah.

Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Question.

Mr. Hokama.
One, my understanding is isn't it

4

currently allowed in our Code that lots 7,500 square

5

feet or more may allow ohanas

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- but I think the key

8

consideration is does it still meet minimum setback

9

requirements?

And if it doesn't meet setback

10

requirements, depending on what you want to build,

11

then I don't think it's going to pass building

12

permit review.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Cua.

14

MS. CUA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MS. CUA:

I think that goes without saying.
That's right.

I mean, if you want to build an ohana and if

17

your lot size allows for an ohana, depending on your

18

lot size, the ohana

19

as well, but you would have to meet --

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MS. CUA:

22
23
24
25

the ohana size may increase

Setbacks.

side yard setbacks, rear yard setbacks.

I

mean, that kind of goes without saying.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right, right.

So -

okay, thank

you for allowing me to ask my questions.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Oh, I'm sorry.

Mr. Molina was --

No, I think we're on the amendment.

Oh, okay.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, and thank you, Mr. Molina.

6

Speaking to the amendment, I'll be supporting the

7

amendment.

8

and I think Ms. Johnson hit it on the head when she

9

said that if we want to help local

If we want to help local residents --

she didn't say

10

it this way, but I agree with what she said, and I

11

think she made a point that's very clear.

12

residents need all the help they can get in living

13

in one house.

14

greater lot size unit and being able to build an

15

additional unit to offset their financial burden and

16

have somebody in there long-term, because we have

17

another condition than doesn't allow short term

18

vacations -- vacation rentals, then, hey, I support

19

that.

20

Local

And if it takes having a 7,500 or

And local

how many local families out

21

there who are squeezed into one three-bedroom,

22

two-bath house?

So to me, this is something that,

23

again, I see it

- and you can call it a spin or not

24

as supporting local -- supporting residents of Maui

25

County and encouraging them to figure out a way to
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get into a place like this and have a home of their
2

own and have the American dream.

3

Mr. Pontanilla, for the amendment.

4
5

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

So thank you,

Further discussion to the amendment to the

main motion?

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I will not

7

support this amendment.

I think what was presented

8

to the community during the meetings that I also

9

attended was that there were not going to be ohana
It seems like the community was in favor and

10

units.

11

in support of that.
I think we're also looking at something

12

13

where, you know, you have a property owner who has a

14

particular dream of doing something, to create a

15

village in the way they want to create it, and if

16

that -- to me, we're stepping over the line as far

17

as even though that's allowed by our Code, I think

18

that's allowed so that we know what the maximum is

19

too.

20

You know, I think where I live, in Pukalani
the most homogenized area

21

Terrace, that is probab

22

around, and not every place has ohana units.

23

are ones that have them, but I think that when -- I

24

think it was Munoz.

25

of that one, ages ago?

There

Mr. Munoz, was he the developer
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
2

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean, that was his dream to have

3

all this other -- all the mixes of types of houses,

4

a range of prices of houses, and all of that, and

5

creating a real

6

community, and that's what he wanted.

7

developer here who has an idea of what they want.

8

And being that they've met with the community -- and

9

that's what I'm going back to.

dispersed and varied, diversified
Now we have a

Their meetings with

10

the communities they were saying all along there

11

wasn't going to be ohana units, and I think that

12

community

13

it at the meeting that I went to.

14

if, Mr. Mateo, if you heard different at the

15

meetings that you went to, because I think we went

16

to different ones.

17

- I didn't hear anybody speak out against
And I don't know

But I just think that if they

you know,

18

certain times the land owner has some rights.

And

19

if they want to develop it a certain way, that they

20

should be allowed to do so.

21

shortages of rentals and all of that, but to me, we

22

attack these TVRs and we'll get a whole lot more

23

short -- long-term rental opportunity in the

24

community.

25

discussion when we get to it.

And I know that we have

So I hope that everybody's up for that
But at this time, you
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know, I will not support this particular amendment.
2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I thank

5

Member Tavares for jogging my memory, because I had

6

mixed feelings about this, but as I recall that

7

meeting, too, there was a lot of people who were

8

interested in hearing the presentation, but I didn't

9

hear one person speak out against the proposal of

10

not having ohanas in the community.

The feeling

11

that I got from the individuals that were there was

12

they would prefer a community that's less dense and

13

to minimize the potential of additional traffic, as

14

well as noise and everything else that goes with

15

having a community with increased density.
So for me, I think it's a case of one size

16

17

does not fit all.

Some subdivisions can tolerate

18

ohanas, and that's fine, but I think we need to

19

respect the rights of people who are going to live

20

in a new subdivision or community_

21

preference not to have ohanas in there, then so be

22

it.

23

regards to this particular project, I think I will

24

not support the amendment out of respect for the

25

wishes of the people who intend to be a part of this

If that's their

So while I can appreciate the amendment in
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new subdivision in Haliimaile, Chairman.
2
3

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

to the amendment on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Further discussion
Ms. Johnson.

Because I wasn't, you know,

5

present when that discussion was taking place, was

6

there any discussion about the cost of the units?

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because so many times that -

9

and

that's where I think that if people understood that

10

this is the price range we're looking in, they're

11

going to go, oh, well, how am I gonna afford that?

12

So, you know, sometimes when people are given more

13

information, they have that additional consideration

14

to looking at, well, now that changes things.

15

Because I know that the discussion we had of this

16

the other day, too, was about the additional

17

density.

18

in there is going to build an ohana that might be

19

able to, but I think that from what I've heard, you

20

know, there's a lot of people that were originally

21

in favor of this because of the perception of what

22

was going on, and now, you know, I'm getting calls

23

about, well, this is not what we thought it was

24

going to be.

25

local people.

It's not to say that every single person

We thought it was going to be all for
I mean, that's what it is.
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So -- and I'm kind of getting the sense that
2

the cost wasn't discussed.

3

the amendment just to allow for the possibility that

4

for those individuals that do want ohanas, that they

5

could build them.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

So I'll be supporting

Any further discussion on the amendment?

Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I can recall, Chairman, and my

colleagues can correct me, but I thought one of the

10

traits or what the part of the subdivision was

11

trying to do, because of the slope factor and the

12

cost to cut and fill, build retaining walls, was to

13

do siting of the houses or the homes on the lots in

14

a manner to maximize view planes regardless of which

15

lot you were

16

purchase.

17

laid out very well and you maintain those lots.

18

like myself, you know, at home on Lanai, it's

19

interesting when you add on the additional unit,

20

what you can do to your neighbor or to yourself to

21

cut off either view planes or wind flow patterns.

you would have chosen for your

A lot of times

tial development is
And

22

And I think part of the overall subdivision

23

proposal was to maintain a certain degree of -- of

24

able to keep those view planes regardless of which

25

lot you're in and that the residents, again, you
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wouldn't have someone who might be below you or
2

above you complaining now with your unit you've

3

destroyed and taken away what they might consider an

4

asset or something that is of value to them.

5

again, you know, our (inaudible) is dealing with it

6

now.

7

views and what not by allowing certain construction

8

to occur.

9

support something that wants to maintain those type

10
11

And

People are taking them to court for blocking

I just bring that up because I can

of aesthetic advantages, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any further

12

discussion for the amendment to the main motion,

13

which is on the floor?

14

favor of the motion, please signi

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

please.

All those in

by saying "aye."

Could I have a show of hand for the ayes,
All those opposed?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO.

19

VOTE: AYES:

20

NOES:

21

22

EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

23

MOTION FAILED.

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

Hearing none.

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, and
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
Councilmembers Hokama, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, and Chair Carroll.
Councilmember Anderson.
None.
None.

Motion not carried.

Three ayes.

Back to the main motion as amended.
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further discussion?
2

Hearing none.

favor of the motion, please signify by saying "aye."

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

9
10

11

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed bill, RECORDATION of unilateral
agreement, and FILING of communication.

12

13

No.

Councilmembers Hokama, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
Councilmember Johnson.
Councilmember Anderson.
None.
None.

7

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

Let the record show we have one, two,

14

three, four,

15

Councilmember Anderson excused.

16

five, six, seven ayes and one no, with

Members, thank you.

17

now going to take -

18

long.

19

will reconvene at 3:40.

20

recess.
RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

This agenda item, we are

and I'm sorry, I kept you so

We're going to take a 15-minute break.

21

24

All those in

Yeah, 3:40.

We

We stand in

(Gavel) .

3:27 p.m.
3 : 40 p. m.

(Gavel).

This Land Use meeting of June

30th is now back in session.
ITEM NO. 41:

CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR "MAUl OCEAN BREEZES
BED & BREAKFAST" (HAIKU) (C.C. No. 02 99)
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, we have before you Land Use Item

2

41, Conditional Permit for "Maui Ocean Breezes Bed &

3

Breakfast"

(Haiku).

The applicant, or the representative, would

4

5

you care to come forward?

6

present to the Council, after which the Planning

7

Department will make a short presentation and we'll

8

have public testimony.

9
10

MS. FRIAS:

You have five minutes to

No, testimony's closed.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Oh, I'm sorry.

No public testimony.

11

already had public testimony.

12

Proceed.

13

MS. DeSURE:

We

Thank you, Carla.

Thank you again for your precious time.

I

14

was -- I've been thinking, everything is

15

interconnected.

16

affordability of houses and the shortage of rentals

17

in Maui.

They bring

18

came up.

When I was growing up in India there was

19

an epidemic of Small Pox.

20

were inoculating every child for Small Pox vaccine,

21

but my grandmother, she was very opposed to me

22

getting the vaccination because she didn't want the

23

germ to go in my body, until the doctor explained to

24

her that putting a little bit of germ in my body

25

would make me immune to the big disease Small Pox.

Yes, vacation rentals do add to the

- this scene from my childhood

And as a small child they
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I bring that up because there is a parallel
2

here.

3

vacation rentals and enforcing the ones that are not

4

legitimate to shut down,

5

overall housing and affordability and rental problem

6

in Maui.

7

doesn't exist, it will be like Small Pox, keep on

8

just escalating.

9

By allowing legitimate vacation

transient

the -- it will help the

If you just ignore it and pretend it

It's a necessary evil, I think.

Affordable tourism in Maui is very much

10

needed, and a few legitimate vacation rentals really

11

ultimate

12

you know, there are enforcements and something's

13

enforced.

14

books but nothing is enforced.

15

sold again.

16

it's being bought by a Realtor from Malibu who's

17

going to do bed and breakfast in the seven-bedroom,

18

nine-bathroom house.

19

that house right now, and he said to me, he said,

20

Anjali, I can't afford to pay 2.5 million.

21

maybe raised enough money with all my contributors

22

and all the events that I can pay

23

million.

24
25

empower the whole community as long as,

Whereas right now everything's on the
The house behind me

It's in escrow for $2.5 million, and

And Baba Ram Dass is renting

I can, I

I can't pay 2.5

I can pay less than 2.

It's in escrow for 2.5 million because people
work out numbers, s

bedroom, nine bathrooms, even
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though half of the bathrooms are illegal, you know,
2

add the dollar amount, it's $20,000 a month.

3

Whereas me,

4

neighborhood six years ago, moved to Maui.

5

husband was sick.

6

school, and I thought, okay, if Ken dies in the next

7

two years, I can still take care of the children by

8

doing this vacation rentals, which were being done.

9

I rent from $90 a night to $225 a night.

I bought this small house in the
My

My children needed to go to

The house

10

behind me rents for $10,000 a week.

11

house across the street, the same developer built,

12

that rents for 13,000 a week.

13

rape Maui.

14

do the right thing and be a good citizen, because

15

Maui has been very good to me.

16

is my home.

17

There's another

I'm not trying to

I'm trying to just live and survive and

And therefore,

It is my land.

It

I'm asking you to please

18

consider the fact that four years ago you gave me a

19

permit to permit two bedrooms in my

20

house, and you gave it to me for five years.

21

was so thrilled, and I went through a lot of expense

22

and a lot of hours on my own to get that.

23

then I realized that the cottage was also what was

24

needed because I cannot compete in the Haiku-Huelo

25

market without a cottage.

under my
And I

Well,

Because people have five
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cottages they're renting out to transient vacation
2

rentals, and a three unit makes more sense because

3

of the fixed cost I had to occur because I'm legal

4

in terms of all the added costs and everything is

5

legal on my property, et cetera, et cetera,

6

insurance and all.
So if somebody comes to you tomorrow and

7

8

says, oh, gee,

I'm going to have three units as

9

long-term rentals and two units as vacation rentals,

10

I don't think they're going to be able to do it.

11

don't think

12

long-term unit as vacation rental too under the

13

covers, as to speak.

I'm just being honest and open

14

and saying that, yes,

I cannot real

15

without the cottage also doing it legally as a

16

rental.

I

- they will probably be renting out the

survive

And I put in my application four years ago

17
18

for the cottage.

The Planning Commission approved

19

me.

20

jumped through all the hoops, and I would not be

21

here today -- I'm just simply here

22

be here today because there is no enforcement.

23

am I making, you know, such a big deal?

24

shutting anybody down.

25

all kinds of things that are not even legal for all

The Department of Agriculture approved me.

I

- and I wouldn't
Why

Nobody is

People are renting God knows
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kinds of money.

And I'm here today because my -- my

2

neighbor, who's a big developer in the neighborhood,

3

sued me.

4

rental and you're renting three.

5

wrong.

6

and the cottage hasn't been approved by you yet.

7

It's been approved by the Maui Planning Commission.

8

So he sued me.

He said you only got a permit to do one

I got a permit to do two rentals from you

He sued me because he's

9

He got it a little

- the home behind me

10

he's building he's going to sell for $3 million.

11

All of a sudden he decides that he -- why should he

12

have a home that he's going to sell for $3 million

13

be next to someone who's renting out rooms for $90 a

14

night.

15

rid of my chickens also.

16

that's why I'm here today.

That's his motivation, and he told me to get
I had 15 chickens.

So

And if you don't grant me this permit, I'm

17

18

going to cry and I'm going to feel like life is so

19

unfair.

20

done everything.

21

since I came, you know, and just -- that's -- thank

22

you.

23

You know, I'm telling you the truth.

CHAIR CARROLL:

I've

I've been so legal in Maui ever

Thank you.

Any questions for the

24

testifier?

Hearing none.

Thank you.

25

testifier, but the applicant.

Not

Thank you.
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MS. DeSURE:

Thank you.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

MR. YOSHIDA:

Department, care to comment at this time?
Thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

4

Committee.

5

Administrator with the Planning Department, subbing

6

for Colleen Suyama who had a prior medical

7

appointment.
This is a request to amend the Conditional

8
9

Clayton Yoshida, Planning Program

Permit granted by Ordinance No. 3008 to operate the

10

Maui Ocean Breezes Bed & Breakfast in the first farm

11

dwelling and to include a transient vacation

12

rental

13

the second farm dwelling.

14

requesting an amendment of the Conditional Permit to

15

include the second farm dwelling as a transient

16

vacation rental.

17

the DeSure's larger first farm dwelling and their

18

smaller second farm dwelling.

19

to include a transient vacation rental in
The applicant is

We have distributed pictures of

This application was reviewed by the Maui

20

Planning Commission on March 12th, 2002.

21

testified at that time, and the Planning Commission

22

recommended approval subject to additional Condition

23

Nos. 5 through 10, as listed in our April 11th, 2002

24

transmittal letter.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

No one

Members, you have before you
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the revised proposed bill.

The revisions in this

2

bill

- proposed bill incorporates typographical and

3

technical corrections.

4

changes in that.

5

Department, Mr. English.

6

long, so I would like to ask if there are any

7

questions for him, if we could address that now.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10
11

12
13

There was no substantial

We have with us today the Fire
And he cannot be with us

Question.

Mr. Kane, followed by Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I do have questions, and maybe if you

can come forward.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Please come down.

Thank you for coming

down today.

14

MR. ENGLISH:

Thank you, Chair.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Chairman.

Just if you

17

have any background to the

18

service for the property, if they have adequate

19

water for fire hydrants, et cetera, things of that

20

nature?

21

remarks?

22

MR. ENGLISH:

to provide fire

Do you have any comments or any opening

Okay.

I want to take this back maybe two

23

years we had like a planning workshop to try and

24

work out all these bed and breakfasts and vacation

25

rentals, and through that meeting we put in minimum
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guidelines for anybody trying to operate this kind
2

of facilities.

3

granted to her was like the minimum requirement for

4

water supply for fire protection access roads.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And what's -- the letter that was

We have compliance by the applicant

with all of the things?
MR. ENGLISH:

I have no knowledge that we ever did an

8

inspection out there or that this thing was

9

installed and operational yet.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Would the Planning Department have

11

comment, Mr. Chair?

12

Fire Lieutenant's comments.

13
14

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Chair.

17

as well.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Yes, Mr. Yoshida, if you could respond.

I'll give you a minute to look through that.

16

19

And it's just relevant to the

And that's the only question I had,

I'll yield.

I know Mr. Hokama has questions

While Mr. Yoshida is looking through that,

Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Was quite similar in the line of

21

Mr. Kane, Mr. Chairman.

I was just concerned about

22

fire -- if there was any fire flow concerns if and

23

when Department of Water Supply imposes strict

24

moratorium on water use, is there a concern, again,

25

regarding this type of commercial activities?
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CHAIR CARROLL:
2

Mr. English.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Because the priority would go to

3

residential use first, okay, I do not look at

4

transient vacation rentals as residential use.

5

a business, not residential use.

6

MR. ENGLISH:

It's

Going back again, during that workshop what

7

we did was I think the bed and breakfast and

8

transient vacation rentals was okayed to be

9

established in a Residential Zone and Agriculture

10

was like a Special Use Permit.

11

we took the residential requirements as far as the

12

fire flow and we imposed that on the applicants,

13

even though they're on ag, ag land.

14

have to come up with this letter dated January 23rd,

15

I guess, by myself to the applicant or to the

16

Planning Department on the subject project, they

17

would have to provide these requirements before we

18

would -- I'm not sure if we ever do a COO on a bed

19

and breakfast, but to approve the -- to give our

20

blessing on the so called applicant.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So current

So what we did was

So they would

the applicant does not

22

have any approvals from your Department regarding

23

the existing dwellings?

24
25

MR. ENGLISH:

I don't recall any inspector ever going out

there to verify any of this being done.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Does that bring any specific

2

concerns to you and your Department right at this

3

point, then?

4

say that, you know, an immediate concern would be I

5

don't know if we can respond if we have an emergency

6

callout?

7

MR. ENGLISH:

Does that bring a red flag to you and

Yeah, it kind of raised a red flag for me.

8

I like to be consistent with all the applicants.

9

treat them all the same.

We

If this one needs to get

10

this done, all of them needs to follow the same

11

guideline.

12

installed or it was existing in the area, we need to

13

go out there and verify that it's there in

14

operation.

15

outside a sleeping room, which is today's Building

16

Code and Fire Code, like I said, we need to veri

17

that those things was completed.

18

tried to look back on our inspection files on this

19

project and we didn't have anything.

So as far as if this water supply was

Smoke detectors requested inside and

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

I

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Yoshida, as pertaining to Mr. Kane's

22

23

Thank you.

I don't recall.

question.
MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

Committee.

In our Department's report on page 15 we
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do talk about the water situation, and we do note
2

that the second paragraph that a stand pipe is

3

located approximately 100 feet from the property and

4

provides limited fire protection to the area, that

5

the use of sprinklers and fire extinguishers and

6

smoke detectors and a development of a fire escape

7

plan would probably provide better measures to

8

protect human life than the installation of fire

9

hydrants.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Yoshida.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
I don't

Do we have

12

notice in the conditions the requirement of having

13

these additional components to provide that

14

additional protection, since it lists specifically

15

two things, that the stand pipe provides limited

16

fire protection, as well as the response time.

17

do we have -- we don't have a use

18

sprinkler system.

19

system in this house.

20

of -- or if I can, without objections,

21

applicant to respond specifically to questions

22

regarding just the fire component.

23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

we don't have a

I'm assuming there's no sprinkler
Do we have a requirement
just ask the

If there's no objections, I'll bring the

applicant forward.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

So

No objections.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Please come forward.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MS. DeSURE:

Yeah, Anjali DeSure.

4

MR. DeSURE:

Ken DeSure.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

Mr. Kane.

If you can identify yourself, ma'am.

Thank you.

So do you folks have fire

extinguishers located throughout the facility?

7

MS. DeSURE:

Before my application was even put before

8

the -

9

on both occasions

before I went to the Maui Planning Commission
I've been to the Maui Planning

10

Commission now two times.

11

there were smoke detectors inside and outside and

12

there were two doors to go out and both -- all the

13

units are downstairs, and they're two doors leading

14

to the garden from each unit and fire extinguisher

15

under the kitchen sink.

16

flow calculation, which is very technical, for the

17

Water Department before they would pass us for the

18

cottage.

19

husband did it.

20

Director, then he passed us.

21

I had to make sure that

And we had to do a fire

And we did the fire flow calculations.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My

And the Director then -- the old

I'm sorry, Ms. DeSure, let me just -

22

I'm going to ask you a specific question, if you can

23

respond specifical

24

have fire extinguishers within the units?

25

MS. DeSURE:

to the question.

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You do have a fire plan?

Is that

2

fire plan posted, or an escape plan, is it posted on

3

the doors?

4

room, which is what you're basically doing, you walk

5

into this room, do you have on the door posted a

6

fire escape plan in the event of a fire?

7
8

9

MS. DeSURE:

Like if I were to walk into a hotel

It's not posted, but it's laminated and I

talk to everyone about it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

It's in each place.

And the final thing is you

10

have a sprinkler -- I mean you have smoke detectors

11

within the

ts?

12

MS. DeSURE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Yes, sir.

renting out?

15

MS. DeSURE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

18

And each of the units that you are

Yes, sir.
Okay, thank you very much.

Chair,

that answered my question.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

All right, Members, anything

19

else for Mr. English while we have him here?

20

Because I'm informed that he has to leave.

21

I'm going to let him go.
Mr. English, thank you so much for coming

22
23

If not,

down.

24

MR. ENGLISH:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.
All right, Members.

Discussion?
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Questions?

Ms. Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

other appl

4

Committee too?

5

was referring to that she went to Planning

6

Commission, passed Planning Commission, is it here

7

yet?

8
9
10

MR. YOSHIDA:

I have a question regarding their

ation.

Do you have that in your

For the cottage, the one that she

That's what this amendment is for,

amend their Conditional Permit to add the use of the
cottage.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. YOSHIDA:

Oh, it's incorporated in here.

Yes, because previous

13

Conditional Permit.

14

dwelling for --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

she had a

They used the larger farm

All right.

I'm sorry, I

16

misunderstood.

17

applications. Okay, thank you.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20
21

it's to

I thought there were two separate

No, this is the one.
Thank you for clarifying that,

Mr. Yoshida.
CHAIR CARROLL:

That's all right.

You confused me too.

22

All right, any further

23

the Chair's going to give his recommendation?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

- any further questions, or

Your recommendation.

The Chair will entertain a motion to pass
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the revised proposed bill, "A Bill for an Ordinance
2

Amending Ordinance No. 3008 (2001) Pertaining to the

3

Granting of a Conditional Permit to Kenneth and

4

Anjali DeSure to Operate a Transient Vacation

5

Rental, Known as the 'Maui Ocean Breezes Bed &

6

Breakfast,' on Property Situated at 240 North

7

Holokai Road, Haiku, Maui, Hawaii" on first reading

8

and to file County Communication 02-99.

9

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So moved.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12
13

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, second by

Ms. Tavares.

Discussion, Mr. Pontanilla?

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I'm trying to remember this

14

application when I was on the Planning Commission,

15

because reading the minutes, you know, I made the

16

motion to approve.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You're consistent.

18

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Very consistent.

Mr. Chair, the

19

only question that I have is -- in regards to this

20

Conditional Permit, is the

21

valid for

22

providing an extension of this permit, the

23

Conditional Permit may be granted pursuant to

24

Section 19.40.

25

amending Section 2 to read as follows:

the five years

until November 20th, 2006,

So I want to amend the Section 3, by
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Conditional Permit will be valid until November
2

20th, 2010."

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

6

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by

Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Pontanilla.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Because it took

7

so long, it's only fair that when I look at this

8

Conditional Permit request, that we also extend the

9

date from 2006 to 2010.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

We have an amendment to the main motion.

11

Any discussion?

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

Where was this, Chairman, please?

Mr. Hokama.
Just a question, I'm just asking

for point of information.

16

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair.

Staff.

Oh, I'm sorry.

Ms. Nakata.

Councilmember Hokama, a revised proposed bill

20

was distributed to the Committee today that

21

clarifies that the five years was from the date of

22

the original permit which was granted or made

23

effective November 20, 2001.

24

distributed today indicates the November 20, 2006

25

date.

So the revised bill
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay, thank you.

Any further discussion on the amendment to

3

the main motion?

Hearing none.

4

signify by saying "aye."

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

VOTE: AYES:

8

9
10

11

12
13
14
15

NOES:
EXC.:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

All those in favor,

Opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson and Molina.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried unanimous

Back to the main motion on the floor.

Any

further discussion?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Chairman.

Ms. Johnson, followed by Mr. Mateo.
Mr. Chair, I was here when they

19

had come before us original

and I remember this

20

application, at least for the other uses of the

21

property.

22

this on the record, because I have concerns in

23

general about what the State Department of

24

Agriculture, in terms of its own consistency with

25

application of HRS 205.

The one thing that -- and I'll just put

They have put in our
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binder, or we have information, that in one place
2

says everything is consistent and then in an earlier

3

correspondence says that it's not.
I'm not going to hold Ms. DeSure accountable

4

5

for that, because she has full faith and trust in

6

what the State Department of Agriculture is telling

7

her is consistent with HRS 205.

8

not their understanding.

9

their act together.

My understanding is

And I wish they would get

Because what it does is it

10

creates huge problems for us here in this County

11

and for the Planning Department as to how these

12

rules are to be interpreted.

13

correspondence in here that goes back with Mr. Min

14

saying, oh, well, we can't support X, Y, Z.

15

then based on statements made by the State

16

Department of Agriculture, they reverse it.

I've even seen

And

So I don't think this is Ms. DeSure's fault,

17
18

but I think she is making substantial reliance on

19

this.

20

other things going on, I think she's trying to do

21

her best.

22

time needs to address this issue, though.

23

as we look at consistency with our existing laws,

24

and HRS 205 is very clear, we have to figure out

25

what is the law and what is the County actual

And frankly,

from looking at her yard and

I think that the State at some point in
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expected to do in terms of enforcing that law.
2

we make

3

applicants.

And

- need to make it very clear to the

4

So I'll be supporting this amendment.

5

it were not for the fact that this were pending for

6

so long and that the state doesn't quite seem to

7

have their act together, I'm not sure about that,

8

but anyway, it needs to be resolved, but I'm not

9

going to take it out on her.

10
11
12

CHAIR CARROLL:
further

And if

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Anything

Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

I

13

concur with Ms. Johnson, and I think she also

14

focused in on my initial concern, which is the

15

enforcement component.

16

on the applicant, it seems that, you know, part of

17

the sequence in assuring that the conditions are met

18

is to be sure that somebody went and inspected the

19

property, they did their due diligence, and it's

20

just not happening.

21

look at conditions and say what the good

22

good are they when they're not enforced?

23

When conditions are imposed

And I think, you know, I can
what

Case in point, with the Fire Department, they

24

have no record of an inspection, you know, and one

25

of the conditions is real specific and say full
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compliance with all applicable government
So why are we putting conditions when

2

requirements.

3

nobody enforces them?

4

expectations on the applicants when we're not doing

5

our fair share in trying to see that compliance is

6

being met.

So I have a problem with our

7

So I just needed to give my two cents' worth

8

on this issue, and I'll be supporting the motion on

9

the floor as amended.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further discussion before I call for

11

the vote?

Mr. Hokama.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I can sympathize with the

13

applicant, Chairman.

With what she stated as some

14

of the conditions she had to

15

to deal with.

16

cavalier attitude toward our laws, our community,

17

and our culture, okay.

18

extension of what we had already approved, and I

19

believe I even supported the original five years,

20

knowing what she went through, knowing how we felt

21

about this subject matter, still yet, because for

22

her the justification is to remain competitive, she

23

still yet continue to chose to break the law on

24

another additional dwelling.

25

with that.

they as a family had

But for me, I have a hard time with a

If this was just an

I have a hard time

Okay.
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Just like yesterday's application, when,
2

then, do we kick in other requirements of the Code?

3

Okay?

4

consider them -- requiring them to build or provide

5

an affordable housing unit under hotel-related or

6

transient-related development?

7

then, to conform with requirements for grease traps,

8

since there's now more than just a dwelling, but a

9

business that prepares food.

10

This is three, not four.

But should we

Do we require them,

Okay.

We deferred yesterday's one because, you

11

know, I thank you folks for at least thinking about

12

it, but if part of this application is to help be

13

able to maintain a competitiveness of adjacent

14

property owners who also, it appears, although we

15

haven't heard from them, of their cavalier attitude

16

toward our laws, our culture, and our community,

17

when are we going to make and draw the line,

18

Chairman, on the realities of impact to real

19

property and its need for residential use?

20

Okay.

So, you know, I was thinking maybe of

21

supporting this on the caveat that, you know what,

22

I'll support them five, ten years, but you use this

23

to shut down.

24

we going to allow in ag land for transient vacation

25

use and not agricultural purposes?

Because how many dwelling units are

We know if you
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had to go to a zoning process, more than likely
2

nine out of ten times it's going to be denied.

3

is not what people want and they don't want spot

4

zoning.

That

So for me, I'm going to maintain my line,

5
6

because I've already drawn it, and I won't support

7

this type of request.

8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any further

discussion before I call for the vote?

Hearing

10

none.

All those in favor of the motion on the floor

11

as amended, please signify by saying "aye."

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

VOTE: AYES:

16
17

18
19

20

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

No.

Councilmembers Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Pontanilla,
and Chair Carroll.
Councilmember Hokama.
Councilmembers Anderson and Molina.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

21
22

Opposed?

CHAIR CARROLL:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed bill and FILING of
communication.

Let the record show we have one, two,

23

three, four, five ayes and one no, with Michelle

24

Anderson and Michael Molina -- six ayes, excuse me,

25

with Mr. Molina and Ms. Anderson excused.
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11 0

Members, we have come to the end of our
2

agenda.

Thank you so much for

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

7
8

9

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
I noticed that Anjali's name is

spelled two different ways in the documents.
CHAIR CARROLL:

You're very alert, a little bit late,

but very alert.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

A little bit late, but, you know,

10

it would be just a typographical thing.

11

verify what the spelling of her name is, or did you

12

do that already?

13

MS. NAKATA:

Can we

Mr. Chair, on Monday, June 27th, Ms. DeSure

14

came in and signed a testimony form, at which time

15

Staff confirmed the correct spelling of her name

16

should be A-N-J-A-L I.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So will she be using that

18

name from this

19

forward or something, I hope?

the same spelling from this day

20

MS. DeSURE (from the audience):

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Since birth, yes.

Members, thank you.

22

to the applicant for being so patient.

23

meeting of -

24

adjourned.

25

ADJOURN:

Thank you

And this

the Land Use meeting of June 30th is
(Gavel).

4 : 1 2 p. m •
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C E R T I F I CAT E
2

STATE OF HAWAII

3

4

SS.

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 29th day of July, 2005, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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